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July 7, 1002

Chuck Phitlips

¢'o Byron S'egel

Office of Nuclear Reactor Rag lation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

MS 13D1

Dear Chuck,

On Jure 5, 1992 Commonwealth Edison submitted a re  1est to amend NPF-11 to
aliow the rerack of the LaSalle 'Unit 1 Fuel Pool. Figure 4.6.1, Reactivities in the
Storage Rack with 4.4% and 4.6% Enrichied Fuel, was inadvertently omitted from the
submitta!. Attacned is a copy of Figure 4 6.1. We wpologize for any inconvenience this
omission may have caused the Technical Staff,

Sincerely.
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JoAnn Shields
Nuclear Licansing Administrator
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